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Josephine Kennedy : | Wg
From: Caroline Kelly |
Sent: 26 August 2009 11:48
To: Ann Kehoe; Josephine Kennedy
Subject: FW: Notice under 16(3) of the Waste Management Licensing Regs 2004

~ Attachments: Reply to EPA Waste Management Licensing Noice(2).pdf

Hi Ann/Josephine,

Please sée attached amendment to Article 16 (3) reply from Monaghan Co Co. Re scotch corner landfill.

Regars,

Caroline

From: Duffy, Kieran [mailto:kduffy@monaghancoco.ie]

Sent: 26 August 2009 11:38

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Cc: Caroline Kelly )

Subject: Notice under 16(3) of the Waste Management Lic%ni%ng Regs 2004
&

O
Ewa/Caroline O&*q@
Attached is calculation of the total quantity o@vg@@‘te in M3 to be placed at the Scotch Corner landfill
over the authorised life of the facility as re@?’@d under Art 16 of the waste management licensing

regs 2004. My previous corresponden &%@ided the quantity in tonnage rather than in cubic
X & .

metres. , &ng\ &
S

Kieran Duffy QOOQA\\

Executive Engineer &°

Environment Section oﬁ*\&
Monaghan County Couniﬁﬁ

Tel : 047-30592

Email: kduffy@monaghancoco.ie

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient
(s) only. It may contain privileged and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be
secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this
message. Except where sent in the ordinary course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Monaghan Local Authorities. Monaghan Local
Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that
is caused by viruses being passéd. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail communications for operational,
security and business reasons.

iy

Den fhaighteoir (né do na faighteoiri) ainmnithe amhain an t-eolas at4 sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh eolas
rinda né faoi phribhléid a bheith istigh inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe, nil cead agat an
riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a dhiileadh né a chéipeail. M4 fuair ta an riomhphost seo de bharr botiin, cuir in il
don té a sheol € ldithreach, le do thoil, tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios ¢ 6 do choéras. Ni féidir a dheimhniv go

28/08/2009
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26" August 2009

Ewa Babiarczyk

Inspectar

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters. PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford.

Re: Notice under Article 16(3)}(a) of the Waste Management Licensing
Regulations 2004 — Scotch Corner Landfill W0020-01.

Dear Ewa, &

I refer to my previous letter to\xpuﬁégted 20" August regarding the above. It has
come to my attention that |gteviously gave the licence capacity figure in tonnes
rather than in cubic mew&ys was required by the EPA.

In my correspondg&%@of August 20" | calculated the overall landfill capacity
figure as 847, 39@?%@')”98

in the design g&%ur cells at Scotch Corner |andf|l! we have typically assumed

0. 85 tonmié\\per cubic metre.

Based. @‘Pz this assumption, it is estimated that the total quantity of waste to be

placed at the Scotch Corner landfill over the authorised life of the facility is

996,934m 3 (i.e 847,394 tonnes /0.85).

Should you require any clarification or any further information please contact me
on 047-30592.

Yours Sihcerely.

g ;"M‘) 4 4
oAt -
QA (L 4 & d

Kieran Duffy j/’ /
Executive Engineer -
Monaghan County Council

Monaghan Coundy Councll, Cowricd O The Gen, Monaghan, ralanal
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